FILED 7/22/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 05832-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Dale Eastmond

Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; Lee Eng Tan; Rodney Trice

Subiject: RE: Docket 20190111-TP Request for approval of amendment No. 1 to interconnection

agreement between Consolidated Communications of Florida Company (f/k/a GTC Inc.
d/b/a Consolidated Communications) and Bright House Networks Information Services
(Florida),

Good morning, Dale. Per your request below, we have updated the docket title (as highlighted in red
for convenience).

Dorothy

From: Dale Eastmond

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 10:35 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Long; Jeff Bates; Lee Eng Tan; Rodney Trice

Subject: Docket 20190111-TP Request for approval of amendment No.1 to interconnection agreement between
Consolidated Communications of Florida Company (f/k/a GTC Inc. d/b/a Consolidated Communications) and Bright House
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

Good morning Dorothy,
Please change the company name in the docket title from:

Consolidated Communications of Florida Company (f/k/a GTC Inc. d/b/a Consolidated Communications)
to:

Consolidated Communications of Florida Company (f/k/a GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint Communications)

as it’s shown in the underlying interconnection agreement in docket 20080495-TP in order to show the company’s
original name. Thank you for your help.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Dale Eastmond

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0855

Phone: (850) 413-6542

Fax: (850) 413-6543

E-mail: Dale.Eastmond@psc.state.fl.us






